Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you'll enjoy
the following benefits:

- Efficient, integrated PDF viewing
- Easy printing

« Quick searches

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8,
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.



http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html


Consent Agenda #/

Board of Commissioners
January 22, 2015
7:00 P.M.

The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on January 22, 2015 at 7:00 p.m. in
the Public Meeting Room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue, Fayetteville, Georgia.

Commissioners Present: Charles Oddo, Chairman
Pota Coston, Vice Chair
David Barlow
Steve Brown
Randy Ognio

Staff Present: Steve Rapson, County Administrator
Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk
Tameca P. White, Chief Deputy Clerk
Dennis Davenport, County Attorney

Call to Order
Chairman Oddo called the January 22, 2015 Board of Commissioners meeting to order at 7:09 p.m.
Invocation by Commissioner David Barlow

Commissioner Barlow introduced Amara, Jessica, and Angela Onuzo and he asked them to sing The Lord’s Prayer.
The sisters then sang the song as the Invocation.

Pledge of Allegiance
Commissioner Coston led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.
Acceptance of Agenda

Commissioner Ognio moved to accept the Agenda as published. Commissioner Barlow seconded the motion. No
discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously.



fjones

Typewritten Text

Consent Agenda #7





Minutes

January 22, 2015
Page Number 2

PROCLAMATION /RECOGNITION:

1.

Recognition of the 2014 All-County Volleyball Team.

Chairman Oddo introduced Mr. Christopher Dunn, Sports Editor for Fayette Daily News, and asked Mr.
Dunn to help in recognizing the 2014 All-County Volleyball Team. The Board and Mr. Dunn then
recognized the 2014 All-County Volleyball Team. The following All-County Volleyball Team Members came
to the front of the room for recognition by the Board:

Alexis Broadwater- Player of the Year, Sandy Creek High School
Natalie Cagle

Carson Lamberth

Anna Marie Benson

Simone Cowan

Casey Grant

Maliyah Sokhna

Elon Yates

Savannah Grove

Copies of the request and Certificates of Recognition, identified as “Attachment 1,” follow these minutes
and are made an official part hereof.

Recognition of the 2014 All-County Softball Team.

Chairman Oddo introduced Mr. Christopher Dunn, Sports Editor for Fayette Daily News, and asked Mr.
Dunn to help in recognizing the 2014 All-County Softball Team. The Board and Mr. Dunn then recognized
the 2014 All-County Softball Team. The following All-County Softball Team Members came to the front of
the room for recognition by the Board:

Alysen Febrey- Pitcher of the Year, Starr’s Mill High School
Hannah Thomason- Batter of the Year, Whitewater High School
Maci Townsend

Joleigh Tye

Melanie Garlock

DelLayne Rotolo

Katelyn Perry

Sarah Middleton

Hannah Norton

Maggie Marrow

Haley Gill

Ruth Jones

Simone Floyd

Bridget Arquette

Erica Bowers

Amanda Jackson





Minutes

January 22, 2015
Page Number 3

Copies of the request and Certificates of Recognition, identified as “Attachment 2,” follow these minutes
and are made an official part hereof.

Recognition of Library Assistant Sharon Campbell as winner of the Team Player Award.

Commissioner Barlow briefly spoke about why he initiated the Team Player Award and he reminded
everyone of the previous award winners. Commissioner Barlow then recognized Library Assistant Sharon
Campbell as the newest winner of the Team Player Award. Library Director Chris Snell and the Chair of the
Library Board, Gina Martin, also spoke about the outstanding contributions Ms. Campbell makes to the
library. A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 3,” follows these minutes and is made an official
part hereof.

Presentation by Fayette County's auditing firm, Nichols, Cauley & Associates, LLC, of the results of
the Fiscal Year 2014 annual audit.

Certified Public Accountants William Sammons and Gregory Chapman, representing Nichols, Cauley &
Associates, LLC, gave a PowerPoint presentation on the results of the Fiscal Year 2014 annual audit. Mr.
Sammons and Mr. Chapman stated that both Fayette County and the Fayette County Water System
financial statements received unmodified opinions. They said the unmodified opinions state there are no
adjustments or anything of a material effect to the financial statements or disclosures. They reported there
are no compliance issues to be reported and there are no significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in
the systems. Mr. Sammons and Mr. Chapman then answered questions from the Board. The Board did
not take action or give direction in this matter. Copies of the request and PowerPoint presentation,
identified as “Attachment 4,” follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.

PUBLIC HEARING:

5.

Public Hearing of Petition No. 1242-14, Earl W. Johnson, Owner, Rick Sewell, Agent, request to
rezone 8.18 acres from A-R to R-70 to develop a Single-Family Residential Subdivision, with said
property being located in Land Lot 254 of the 5th District and fronting on South Kite Lake Road, with
one (1) condition.

Community Development Director Pete Frisina read the Introduction to Public Hearings for the Rezoning of
Property into the record, and Mr. Frisina introduced Petition No. 1242-14 to the Board. A copy of
Introduction to Public Hearings for the Rezoning of Property, identified as “Attachment 5,” follows these
minutes and is made an official part hereof.

Agent Rick Sewell and Mr. Earl Johnson spoke in favor of Petition No. 1242-14. They informed the Board
that Mr. Johnson’s 8.18 acre parcel has an existing home. Mr. Sewell replied that the intent was to take the
8.18 parcel and make it two 4.09 parcels. He said one of the parcels would have the existing house and
the other parcel would be available for future use. No one else spoke in favor of this petition.

Mr. Larry Mapp spoke in opposition to Petition No. 1242-14. No one else spoke in opposition to this petition.
Mr. Mapp, President of North Fayette County’s Community Association, said the entire parcel does not fit in
Fayette County since R-70 houses have a minimum size of 1,500 square feet, and he said the zoning
ordinance requires a 50-foot frontage. He said the requirements result in cookie-cutter houses and low-
income housing. He said, on behalf of those he represented, they are not in favor of Petition No. 1242-14.





Minutes
January 22, 2015
Page Number 4

Mr. Frisina replied that there was some misunderstanding since the 50-foot requirement pertained to the
setback, not the frontage as stated by Mr. Mapp.

Mr. Sewell was permitted to answer in rebuttal to Mr. Johnson’s opposition. Mr. Sewell replied that the
intention was not to have cookie-cutter lots, but rather, based on an understanding that the R-70 zoning
classification was the next restricted lot under the A-R zoning classification. He said Mr. Johnson was
trying to establish "a less than five-acre lot” in order to be in keeping with the rest of the neighborhood.

Chairman Oddo asked what the minimum square footages are for A-R and R-40. Mr. Frisina replied that A-
Ris 1,200 square feet and R-40 is 1,500 square feet. He stated that the minimum sizes are relatively
small, but given the housing market in Fayette County it is very common to have much larger houses
constructed than the minimum allowance.

Mr. Sewell stated he felt they were consistent with Fayette County’s Land Use Plan.
No one else spoke in favor of or in opposition to Petition No. 1242-14.

Commissioner Ognio moved to approve Petition No. 1242-12, Earl W. Johnson, Owner, Rick Sewell, Agent,
request to rezone 8.18 acres from A-R to R-70 to develop a Single-Family Residential Subdivision, with
said property being located in Land Lot 254 of the 5™ District and fronting on South Kite Lake Road, with
one condition. Commissioner Barlow seconded the motion.

Chairman Oddo asked Mr. Sewell if the applicant agreed to the condition of additional right-of-way, and Mr.
Sewell replied that the applicant would abide by the condition.

Commissioner Ognio said he had concerns about the size of housing and about development in Fayette
County. He said he was worried about the character of the County, but he felt this request met Fayette
County’s requirements.

The motion to approve Petition No. 1242-12, Earl W. Johnson, Owner, Rick Sewell Agent, request to
rezone 8.81 acres from A-R to R-70 to develop a Single-Family Residential Subdivision, with said property
being located in Land Lot 254 of the 5" District and fronting on South Kite Lake Road, with one condition
passed unanimously. Copies of the request, Ordinance 1242-12 and Resolution 1242-12, identified as
“Attachment 6,” follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.

6. Public Hearing on staff's request to adopt Resolution 2015-02 pertaining to the "Fayette County 2014
Annual Report on Fire Services Impact Fees, including Comprehensive Plan Amendments for
Updates to the Capital Improvements Element and Short-Term Work Program (FY2015- FY2019)"
and transmit the document to the Atlanta Regional Commission and the Department of Community
Affairs.

Community Development Director Pete Frisina briefed the Board on the request to adopt Resolution 2015-
02. Mr. Frisina stated this was an annual update and request. Mr. Frisina then gave a high-level update on
Fire Services Impact Fees and he reported that the County had collected $126,884.00 in 2014. He
reminded the Board that the County collected approximately $131,000.00 in 2013. He said collection of
impact fees was based on a joint agreement between Fayette County and the Towns of Tyrone, Brooks,
and Woolsey since Fayette County provides fire services to those jurisdictions. Mr. Frisina stated that the





Minutes

January 22, 2015
Page Number 5

current request was to approve the Annual Report, in concept, and adopt Resolution 2015-02. He said the
documents would be transmitted to the Atlanta Regional Commission and the Department of Community
Affairs for review and regional public hearing. He said after they approve the Annual Report, then the
Board of Commissioners would have to adopt the report by the end of June 2015.

No one spoke in favor of or in opposition to the request.

Commissioner Barlow moved to adopt Resolution 2015-02 pertaining to the “Fayette County 2014 Annual
Report on Fire Services Impact Fees, including Comprehensive Plan Amendments for Updates to the
Capital Improvements Element and Short-Term Work Program (FY2015-FY2019)” and to transmit the
document to the Atlanta Regional Commission and the Department of Community Affairs. Commissioner
Coston seconded the motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously. Copies of the
request and Resolution 2015-02, identified as “Attachment 7,” follow these minutes and are made an official
part hereof.

CONSENT AGENDA:

Commissioner Barlow moved to approve Consent Agenda Items 7 through 9. Commissioner Ognio seconded the
motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously.

1.

Approval of staff's recommendation to adopt Ordinance 2015-01, amending the Fayette County
Code of Ordinances, Chapter 104- Development Regulations, as amended, specifically Article VIII.
Off-Street Parking and Service Requirements. Copies of the request and Ordinance 2015-01,
identified as “Attachment 8,” follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.

Approval of the Juvenile Court’s request to accept a grant in the amount of $72,000.00 that has
been awarded to Fayette County, and authorization for the Chairman to sign all required documents.
Copies of the request and grant documentation, identified as “Attachment 9,” follow these minutes
and are made an official part hereof.

Approval of the January 8, 2015 Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes.
Chairman Oddo mentioned that there were corrections to the January 8, 2015 Minutes that were made after

the Agenda was published. He stated that the corrections were presented to the Board and that the vote
would be to approve the corrected minutes.

OLD BUSINESS:

There were no items of Old Business on the Agenda for consideration.

NEW BUSINESS:

10.

Consideration of staff's recommendation to award Bid #922- Lake Peachtree Dredging, to low-bidder
Massana Construction, Inc., in the amount of $1,449,140.00, and to authorize the County
Administrator to sign any associated documents related to this request.





Minutes
January 22, 2015
Page Number 6

County Administrator Steve Rapson briefed the Board on the request to award Bid #922- Lake Peachtree
Dredging to Massana Construction. Mr. Rapson reminded the Board that the County went out for a
dredging project based on a contractual obligation with the City of Peachtree City. He stated that the bid
was issued and eighteen vendors actually talked to the County in regard to the bid, but only three vendors
actually submitted bids to the County: Brent Scarbrough & Co., Massana Construction, and Waterfront
Property Services. He stated that two of the bids were for $3.7 and $3.8 million, so staff was
recommending the bid from Massana Construction for $1.5 million. Mr. Rapson stated that the primary
difference between the bids relates to site work, removal of the dirt, and hauling. He said in this case,
Massana provided a bid in 2003 and they have a commercial application for the dirt. Massana is lower
because they are splitting the cost between the County and those who will purchase the dirt with the
commercial application applied to it. Mr. Rapson said this was a good example of a local vendor working
with the County. He added that although the Board was being asked to approve a $1.5 million contract, in
reality, the cost was closer to $2.8 million based on how the vendors are handling the property. He thanked
the representatives for Massana for working with the County. Mr. Rapson added that CH2M Hill was
instrumental in facilitating the conversations with Massana.

Mr. Rapson reported that there were alternate bids in addition to the base bid, and he said the alternate
bids were put into place for the City of Peachtree City so it could have alternate opportunities to dredge as
well as do other things associated with the project. He pointed out that the alternate bid prices for Massana
were significantly higher than were the alternate bid prices from Brent Scarbrough and from Waterfront. He
said the vendor had two meetings with the City of Peachtree City and worked up the alternate bid numbers.

Mr. Rapson stated that the request was to approve the bid as presented with the exception of a change of
all the alternate bids under Zones 1 and 2 be lowered from unit prices of $20,000.00, respectively, to
$5,000.00. He added that similarly, the alternate bids for Zones 3 and 4 should be lowered from their listed
unit prices to $6,500.00 each. Mr. Rapson stated that the City of Peachtree City intends to piggyback off of
the contract, although the city is unsure of what it wants to do at the current time.

Mr. Rapson stated if the award was approved then the County would have to get the bonds approved.
Once that occurs, he said the vendor would go out and put out erosion control with the work anticipated to
begin in early February. He said the dredging work would last until the month of May. Mr. Rapson stated
that the last time the lake was dredged, which was a wet dredge, approximately 20,0000 cubic yards of dirt
were removed. He stated that this dredging would take approximately 64,000 cubic yards of dirt since this
dredging is a dry dredging. He clarified that if a person took a square acre of land and stacked the 64,000
cubic yards of dirt on it then the dirt mound would be roughly 48-feet tall. He added that another way to
understand the work is that it would take about 6,400 dump truck loads of material being removed from the
lake, averaging about 100 dump trucks a day until May.

Dennis Chase: Mr. Dennis Chase said he was concerned since reservoirs that are similar to the Lake
Peachtree reservoir normally have life expectancies of about sixty-five to seventy years before they are
dredged for the first time. He pointed out that this recommendation would enact the third dredging of Lake
Peachtree, and that it would cost millions of dollars for Fayette County’s residents. Mr. Chase stated that
the problems with Lake Peachtree were 100% the fault of Peachtree City. He said he could provide details
on what contributed to the problems, but he stressed that Fayette County is taking on problems that it
should not. Mr. Chase added that the City of Peachtree City had not lived up to its side of the agreement
even though Fayette County had lived up to its part of the agreement, and that was a concern to him.





Minutes

January 22, 2015
Page Number 7

1.

Mr. Rapson stated that this dredging initiative is based on an agreement between Fayette County and the
City of Peachtree City that was signed in 1966 and was amended in 1985. He said the agreement was
peculiar since the lake is owned by the City of Peachtree City and in return for the County to pull four million
gallons of water out for the water plant; the return reciprocal is to dredge the lake every eight to ten years.
He said the County is honoring the agreement. Chairman Oddo added that the agreement was written
before some in the audience were even born.

Commissioner Ognio moved to award Bid #922- Lake Peachtree Dredging, to low-bidder Massana
Construction, Inc., in the amount of $1,449,140.00, and to authorize the Chairman to sign any associated
documents related to the request. Commissioner Barlow seconded the motion.

Commissioner Brown asked for an amendment to the motion to include the revised dredging for the City of
Peachtree City for the city’'s amended projects.

Commissioner Ognio amended his motion to include the revised dredging alternates for the City of
Peachtree City. Commissioner Barlow seconded the amendment to the motion.

Commissioner Brown stated that the agreement between Fayette County and the City of Peachtree City
requiring the lake to be dredged is one of the worst contracts he has seen in his life. He said it was not a
professionally written contract, and that one day the County needed to take another look at the contract that
provides terms that will serve both Fayette County and the City of Peachtree City much better.
Commissioner Brown said he is constantly asked about the lake, and he wanted to make sure everyone
understood that the City of Peachtree City owns the lake, the dam, and the tree island that was created
from a previous dredging project. He said Fayette County has nothing to do with that island, and that the
city agreed to create the island many years ago. He said all the residents who want the county to maintain
the islands; they need to know that it is the city’s responsibility since they own the property and are
accountable. Commissioner Brown thought the request currently before the Board was a good request and
would also help the City of Peachtree City through the available alternative bids.

The motion to award Bid #922- Lake Peachtree Dredging, to low-bidder Massana Construction, Inc., in the
amount of $1,449,140.00, to include the revised dredging alternatives for the City of Peachtree City, and to
authorize the Chairman to sign any associated documents related to the request passed unanimously.
Copies of the request and contract with Massana Construction, Inc., identified as “Attachment 10,” follow
these minutes and are made an official part hereof.

Approval of the January, 2, 2015 Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes. Chairman Oddo was
not present for this meeting.

Chairman Oddo pointed out that the January 2, 2015 Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes had
corrections made to them after the Agenda was published. He stated that the corrections could be obtained
from the County Clerk’s Office. He then clarified that the requested vote was to approve the corrected
minutes.

Commissioner Brown moved to approve the January 2, 2015 Minutes as amended. Commissioner Coston
seconded the motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed 4-0-1 with Chairman Oddo abstaining
from the vote.





Minutes
January 22, 2015
Page Number 8

PUBLIC COMMENT:

Dennis Chase: Mr. Chase said he has much experience in dealing with the Lake Peachtree dam and its
downstream water movement. He said there were several times when Flat Creek, below the dam, went dry. He
said the first couple of times Flat Creek went dry the city took efforts to restore water but the third time the city took
no effort; resulting in fish kills. Mr. Chase reported that the current agreement requires that the County maintains the
water at a level that matches the property owners along the west side of Lake Peachtree. He added that the County
has the option to not allow any water to flow out of Flat Creek, causing the creek to go dry. Mr. Chase stated that
now that the dam is in need of repair, it meets a portion of the Clean Water Act- requiring a revisit of the permit for
the dam. He stated that when the dam was built decades ago, its building preceded the Clean Water Act and
therefore there was not a permit to require minimal releases. He added that all other lakes, be they Lake Horton or
Lake Mclintosh, require minimal releases since they were built in 1972 under the Clean Water Act. Mr. Chase added
that all dams that take on new aspects, like the County was going to do with Lake Peachtree, also require a Clean
Water Act permit. He stated that his point was that the County would need to have a Clean Water Act permit from
the Environmental Protection Division. He added that if the County proceeded with the repairs without a permit then
it risks running in violation of the Clean Water Act. Mr. Chase recommended that Fayette County stay clear of fixing
the dam at all. He suggested that if the people in Peachtree City want a lake then they can fix it and they can get the
Clean Water Act permit. He stated that downstream of the Lake Peachtree Dam all the way to State Route 74, Flat
Creek is in violation of the State Standards for Water Uses and that it is on the State’s 303D List for noncompliance
pertaining to dissolved oxygen levels; largely because of the lack of minimal releases down the stream from Lake
Peachtree. Mr. Chase stated that Lake Kedron comes into play because Lake Kedron is a main part of the feeding
into Lake Peachtree. He stated if the flows to Lake Peachtree were going to be altered then it would require similar
alteration to the flows from Lake Kedron, requiring a variation under the Clean Water Act. Mr. Chase requested the
Board to stay clear of any expenditures of Lake Peachtree Dam since there are outside organizations looking to take
legal actions against both Fayette County and the City of Peachtree City. He said if the County steps into the matter
before the issues are cleared up then the County would be looking at legal problems. Mr. Chase agreed that the
County should begin the dredging work, but he repeated his request for the County not to repair the dam until it has
taken additional considerations.

Larry Mapp: Mr. Mapp stated that County Commissioners are responsible and representative of the county. He
urged the Commissioners and the County to rethink funding the appeal process pertaining to representation on the
Fayette County Board of Commissioners. He stated that this request was based on the best financial interests for
Fayette County. Mr. Mapp stated that the appeals process rolled back the lower court’s opinion, and in so doing, it
could possibly void or roll back any decisions made by the Board—costing additional money.

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORTS:

Conflicts with the Established Board of Commissioners Meeting Dates: County Administrator Steve Rapson
stated that there were three conflicts with the Board of Commissioners meeting calendar that he wanted to bring to
the Board’s attention. He stated that the first conflict was on Thursday, March 12 since the ACCG’s Leadership
Conference conflicts with the Board’s meeting schedule. He stated that staff wanted to move the Thursday, March
12 meeting to Tuesday, March 10 and to hold the meeting at either 4:00 p.m. or 7:00 p.m. Mr. Rapson reminded the
Board that when it moved the last meeting there were two or three citizens who complained, so he recommended
the move be to Tuesday, March 10 at 7:00 p.m. Mr. Rapson stated that there was another conflict on Thursday,
February 26, 2015 since AVPride is holding its annual Diamonds in the Rough program at 6:30 p.m., and he
recommended moving the meeting’s time from 7:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m. Mr. Rapson stated that the third conflict was





Minutes
January 22, 2015
Page Number 9

on Thursday, October 8, 2015 when there is a Legislative Leadership Conference in Athens. He recommended
moving the meeting to Tuesday, October 6, 2015 at 7:00 p.m. Mr. Rapson concluded his remarks saying he would
send an email to the Board with the suggested changes.

ATTORNEY’S REPORTS:

Notification of Executive Session: County Attorney Dennis Davenport stated that he had several items for
Executive Session. He stated those items were three items of Pending Litigation, one item of Threatened Litigation,
and one item for review of the January 8, 2015 Executive Session Minutes.

COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS:

Commissioner Barlow: Commissioner Barlow stated that Governor Deal declared January 22, 2015 as Georgia
Right to Life Day. He said he and his wife went to Atlanta earlier in the day to march with about 1,000 people
marching to celebrate life. Commissioner Barlow pointed out that Georgia does not use public funds to provide
abortions, and that recently the GOP had introduced legislation to require no government funding for abortion.
Commissioner Barlow stated that the keynote speaker at the event was Mr. Molotov Mitchell, a dynamic speaker
who grew up in the Right to Life era. Commissioner Barlow asked people to Google a film that was produced by Mr.
Mitchell entitled Gates of Hell. He said the film reveals the true agenda of Planned Parenthood. He said he prayed
over the Capitol and the legislatures, and he stated that approximately twenty-five legislatures came to the Right to
Life event and expressed their pro-life stance.

Commissioner Coston: Commissioner Coston thanked everyone for their attendance and she pointed out that it
was great to see so many people from the community, as well as the Commissioners, celebrate the life and legacy
of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. She stated that many people participated in the parade, a program, and a concert
entitied Let Freedom Sing.

Commissioner Ognio: Commissioner Ognio stated that the County has a great new Emergency Operations Center.
He said it took much work to get the center operation, and he thanked Fire Chief Scarbrough and his staff for their
work in getting the Emergency Operations Center.

Commissioner Brown: Commissioner Brown pointed out that there was a memorandum on the dais dated January
12, and it is related to a response for the continuation of the Public Arts Committee. He thought, with the change of
leadership, to bring this matter to the Board for a consensus to continue the committee. The Board consented to
continue with the Public Arts Committee and for Commissioner Brown to continue as Chairman of the Public Arts
Committee. Chairman Oddo asked for regular reports of what the Public Arts Committee is doing and for the reports
to include cost estimates for proposed projects. Commissioner Brown replied that there are minutes taken for each
meeting and that the minutes could be provided to the Board. Commissioner Brown thanked the NAACP for a
perfect parade and he was glad to see so many people attend the parade. He thought this parade had the largest
attendance, and he said it was followed up by a great program. Commissioner Brown spoke about the Let Freedom
Sing concert and of Mr. Tyrone Jones' involvement at the concert. Commissioner Brown then spoke about an
initiative he has started that will allow certain groups with differing views getting together and civilly discuss various
options. He stated that the first meeting will focus on the Common Core Educational Standards, and he invited the
people to participate in the meeting. A copy of the memorandum concerning the Public Arts Committee, identified as
“Attachment 11,” follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.





Minutes
January 22, 2015
Page Number 10

Chairman Oddo: Chairman Oddo thanked everyone for the support they have given him over the past weeks. He
stated he and his wife attended The Gatsby Affair, which was put on by Ms. Debbie Parrish, and he spoke about
how enjoyable it was to see the event. He marveled at the work that Ms. Parrish was doing and he hoped it would
gain greater publicity.

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

Pending Litigation, Threatened Litigation and Review of the January 8, 2015 Executive Session Minutes:
Commissioner Barlow moved to recess into Executive Session. Commissioner Ognio seconded the motion. No
discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously.

The Board recessed into Executive Session at 8:37 p.m. and returned to Official Session at 10:23 p.m.

Return to Official Session and Executive Session Affidavit: Commissioner Ognio moved to exit Executive
Session and to authorize the Chairman to sign an Executive Session Affidavit. Commissioner Barlow seconded the
motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously. A copy of the Executive Session Affidavit,
identified as “Attachment 12,” follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

Kennedy Mediation: County Attorney Dennis Davenport stated that about a week ago, the County entered into
mediation pertaining to one of the outstanding West Fayetteville Bypass properties, and this particular mediation was
in the case of Fayette County vs. Kennedy. He said the Case number of 2011V-1311. He said in the condemnation
the County had paid $1,818.00 for the court’s registry of permanent easement. He added that the County had also
paid $33,525.00 of court registry for fee simple title for the portion of property needed for the West Fayetteville
Bypass. Mr. Davenport stated that in the mediation that occurred, the parties agreed in principle to settle all issues
by the County purchasing fee simple title to the remnant for an additional $12,420.00. He stated that for the property
needed for the West Fayetteville Bypass, the County has agreed to pay an additional $68,475.00. Mr. Davenport
summarized that the total additional amount that Fayette County has agreed to pay is $80,895.00. He concluded
that the total amount agreed to, once coupled with what the County has already paid to the court, is $116,238.00.
Mr. Davenport stated that another portion of the mediation is that the condemnees had requested consideration
favorably if they chose to rezone their property from R-70 to A-R. He said the County agreed to waive the rezoning
application fees. Mr. Davenport also informed the Board that there were some outstanding property tax issues that
need to be adjusted for several years based upon property taken by the county and not adequately corrected. Mr.
Davenport closed his report saying those were the terms and conditions agreed to at mediation.

Commissioner Ognio moved to approve what County Attorney Dennis Davenport put forth. Commissioner Barlow
seconded the motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously.

Beck Mediation: County Attorney Dennis Davenport stated there was a second mediation based on a
condemnation of the Beck property. He stated that the Case Number was 2011V-1312. He stated that during this
condemnation the County had paid $5,700.00 into the court’s registry at the time condemnation was filed. He said
during mediation the County agreed to pay an additional $7,800.00 for a grand total of $13,500.00. He said this
mediation would include the County receiving the remnant on the east side of the road while Ms. Beck would keep
the remnant on the west side of the road. Mr. Davenport added that property taxes would be “trued-up” if in fact they
are an issue.

Commissioner Ognio moved to approve the Beck agreement that County Attorney Dennis Davenport put forth.
Commissioner Coston seconded the motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously.





Minutes
January 22, 2015
Page Number 11

January 8, 2015 Executive Session Minutes: Commissioner Ognio moved to approve the January 8, 2015
Executive Session Minutes. Commissioner Barlow seconded the motion. No discussion followed. The motion
passed unanimously.

ADJOURNMENT:

Commissioner Brown moved to adjourn the January 22, 2015 Board of Commissioners meeting. Commissioner
Barlow seconded the motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously.

The January 22, 2015 Board of Commissioners meeting was adjourned at 10:27 p.m.

Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk Charles W. Oddo, Chairman

The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,
Georgia, held on the 12th day of February 2015. Referenced attachments are available upon request at the County
Clerk’s Office.

Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk










FOUNDED
MAY 15, 1821

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Charles Oddo, Chairman
Pota Coston, Vice Chair
David Barlow
Steve Brown
Randy Ognio

*
STAFF

Steve Rapson, County Manager
Dennis Davenport, County Attorney
Floyd Jones, County Clerk
Tameca P. White, Deputy County Clerk

*

MEETING LOCATION
Public Meeting Room
Administrative Complex
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214

*

MEETING TIMES
2" and 4" Thursday each month 7:00 pm

*

COMMISSION OFFICE
Administrative Complex
Suite 100
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214
Phone: 770.305.5200
Fax: 770.305.5210

*

WEB SITE
www.fayettecountyga.gov

*

E-MAIL
administration@fayettecountyga.gov

Agenda

Board of Commissioners
February 12, 2015
7:00 P.M.

Call to Order

Invocation by Chairman Oddo
Pledge of Allegiance
Acceptance of Agenda

PROCLAMATION /RECOGNITION:

Proclamation honoring the 100th anniversary of Kiwanis International.

PUBLIC HEARING:

CONSENT AGENDA:

Approval of the appointment of Dennis Davenport as Attorney to the
Fayette County Board of Commissioners for the 2015 calendar year.

Approval of staff's request to award Bid #928B- Historic Courthouse
Roofing Project to Skyline Construction Services Inc., including a Base Bid
in the amount of $189,715.00 and an Alternate in the amount of $4,800.00,
in an aggregate amount not to exceed $194,515.00, and authorization for
the County Administrator to sign the contract and any associated
documents.

Approval of staff's request to adopt Ordinance 2015-02, enacting provisions
pertaining to the Multifamily Residential Sprinkler Code by designating
Sections 12-139 through 12-149 of Article V of Chapter 12 as "Reserved,"
and by creating a new Article VI, pertaining to "Multifamily Residential
Sprinkler Code," in Chapter 12.

Approval of the Water Committee's recommendation to approve funding, in
the amount of $1,300,000, for the State Route 54 East waterline relocation
due to the Department of Transportation's road widening project.

Approval of the County Clerk's request to adopt the revised 2015 County
Commission Meeting Schedule.

Approval of the January 22, 2015 Board of Commissioners Meeting
Minutes.





Agenda
February 12,2015
Page Number 2

OLD BUSINESS:

NEW BUSINESS:

PUBLIC COMMENT:

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORTS:

ATTORNEY’S REPORTS:

COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS:

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

ADJOURNMENT:







Consent Agenda #3

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Buildings and Grounds Presenter(s): Carlos Christian, Director
Meeting Date: Thursday, February 12, 2015 Type of Request: |Consent

Wording for the Agenda:

Approval of staff's request to award Bid #928B- Historic Courthouse Roofing Project to Skyline Construction Services Inc., including a
Base Bid in the amount of $189,715.00 and an Alternate in the amount of $4,800.00, in an aggregate amount not to exceed $194,515.00,
and authorization for the County Administrator to sign the contract and any associated documents.

Background/History/Details:

The roof on the Historic County Courthouse was installed after a major fire in 1982. Over the years, incidental maintenance repairs have
been made to the roof as needed. It is time to comprehensively address the functional and cosmetic deterioration of the roof before a
complete re-roof is required. Work under this contract will address such items as the replacement of broken, damaged, missing or
deteriorated roof slates; replacement of gutters, flashing and hip ridge caps, cleaning off mildew, and other roof related work.

The Purchasing Department issued Invitation #928B to solicit bids. Notices of opportunity were e-mailed to 28 vendors. An additional
351 vendors were contacted through the web-based Georgia Procurement Registry. Additionally, invitations were extended via the
Fayette News, the county's website, Georgia Local Government Access Marketplace, and Channel 23.

Five companies submitted bids by the bid-opening date of January 23, 2015 (see supporting documentation.) Buildings and Grounds
Maintenance recommends award to the lowest bidder, Skyline Construction Services, Incorporated. They recommend award of the Base
Bid ($189,715.00) and the Alternate for replacing the asphalt shingle roof over the north entrance ($4,800.00) for a total award of
$194,515.00. The Purchasing Department concurs with the recommendation. If approved, Skyline Construction anticipated work to
begin about two weeks after receiving the Notice to Proceed, and has stated the work should be completed within sixty to ninety days.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Approval of staff's request to award Bid #928B- Historic Courthouse Roofing Project to Skyline Construction Services Inc., including a
Base Bid in the amount of $189,715.00 and an Alternate in the amount of $4,800.00, in an aggregate amount not to exceed $194,515.00,
and authorization for the County Administrator to sign the contract and any associated documents.

If this item requires funding, please describe:

Funding was provided for this Capital Improvement Project in FY 2015 budget. Work is to be charged to Account #37510565-541320-
5565I.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* No Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Yes Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  |Yes County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:




fjones

Typewritten Text

Consent Agenda #3






I

g |_.w"] a a

(—7&/ Fﬁﬂ “WHERE QUALITY

/. COU NTY Is A LIFESTYLE”

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
140 STONEWALL AVENUE WEST, STE 204
FAYETTEVILLE, GEORGIA 30214

PHONE: 770-305-5420

www. layettecountyga.gov

To: Steve Rapson

From: Ted L. Burgess

Date: February 12, 2015

Subject: Invitation to Bid #928-B, Historic Courthouse Roof Project

The roof on the historic court house was installed after a major fire in 1982. At this time, a number of
tasks need to be performed in order to preserve and extend the life of the roof. This includes
replacement of broken, damaged, missing or deteriorated roof slates; replacement of gutters, flashing
and hip ridge caps; cleaning off mildew; and other related work.

The Purchasing Department issued Invitation to Bid #928-B to solicit bids. Notices of the opportunity
were e-mailed to 28 vendors. An additional 351 were contacted through the web-based Georgia
Procurement Registry. In addition, invitations were extended via the Fayette News, the county website,
Georgia Local Government Access Marketplace (www.glga.org), and Channel 23.

Five companies submitted bids by the bid-opening date of January 23, 2015 (information attached).
Building and Grounds Maintenance recommends award to the lowest bidder, Skyline Construction
Services, Inc. They recommend award of the Base Bid ($189,715) and the Alternate for replacing the
asphalt shingle roof over the north entrance ($4,800), for a total award of $194,515. | concur with their
recommendation.

Skyline Construction anticipates that they can begin work about 2 weeks after receiving the Notice to
Proceed. They say the work should take 60 — 90 days to complete.

Funds are budgeted CIP account 375-10565-541320-5565I.

Attachment





Bid #928-B

Historic Courthouse Roof Repair

ALTERNATE - REPLACE
EXISTING ASPHALT
SHINGLE ROOF OVER
NORTH ENTRANCE WITH A

SLATE ROOF BASE BID +

RESPONDERS BASE BID (AREA = 245 SF) ALTERNATE
SKYLINE CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. $189,715.00 $4,800.00 $194,515.00
S. GARRETT AND COMPANY $194,071.00 $6,477.00 $200,548.00
MIDWEST MAINTENANCE, INC. $248,438.00 $5,700.00 $254,138.00
RENAISSANCE ROOFING, INC. $265,615.00 $1,250.00 $266,865.00
OLD WORLD CRAFTSMEN INC. $310,850.00 $15,000.00 $325,850.00






		Buildings and Grounds- Histor...house Agenda Request File

		Buildings and Grounds- Historic Courthouse Purchasing Backup

		Historic Courthouse - Purchasing Backup REVISED

		Buildings and Grounds- Historic Courthouse Backup

		Buildings and Grounds- Historic Courthouse Backup

		Bid 928-B Historic Courthouse Roof Repair - Purchasing Backup 2














Proclamation/Recognition #1

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Board of Commissioners Presenter(s): Chairman Charles W. Oddo
Meeting Date: Thursday, February 12, 2015 Type of Request:  |Proclamation/Recognition

Wording for the Agenda:

Background/History/Details:

Proclamation honoring the 100th anniversary of Kiwanis International.

International.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Kiwanis International, a service organization that was founded in 1915, is turning 100 years old.

The Fayette County Board of Commissioners will issue a proclamation (see attached) in honor of the 100th anniversary of Kiwanis

If this item requires funding, please describe:

Proclamation honoring the 100th anniversary of Kiwanis International.

Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*

No

No

If so, when?

Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Not Applicable

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:

Reviewed by Legal

County Clerk's Approval Yes




fjones

Typewritten Text

Proclamation/Recognition #1





FAYETTE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

1915 KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 2015

& PROCLAMATION

WHEREAS, Kiwanis International was founded in Detroit, Michigan, as a club for businessmen, but quickly
changed its focus to service, and,

WHEREAS, Kiwanis Clubs promote six principles adopted in 1924 —
to give primacy to the human and spiritual rather than material values of life;
to live daily by the Golden Rule;
to promote higher social, business, and professional standards;
to develop by precept and example a more intelligent, aggressive, and serviceable citizenship;
to provide a means to form enduring friendships, altruistic service, and better communities;
to help create and maintain the increase of righteousness, justice, patriotism, and goodwill,

and,

WHEREAS, Kiwanis Clubs annually devote 18.5 million volunteer hours toward local community projects,
and raise more than US$100 million, all to help children thrive, prosper, and grow, and,

WHEREAS, Kiwanis International is a service organization with nearly 600,000 adult and youth members in
more than 16,000 clubs in 80 nations, and,

WHEREAS, Kiwanis International exemplifies the true nature of “Service” through its international efforts
via The Eliminate Project to globally eradicate maternal and neonatal tetanus, an excruciating
and deadly disease, and,

WHEREAS, January 2015 kicks off six months of celebrations, in 13 international cities, to honor the past
century of service and launch the next century, and which will include playgrounds built and
dedicated throughout the tour, including in Atlanta, and,

WHEREAS, Kiwanis Clubs of Fayette County, Metro Fayette, Peachtree City, and MclIntosh Trail will join in
the celebrations,

NOW THEREFORE, WE, THE Fayette County Board of Commissioners, in recognition of the 100" Anniversary
of Kiwanis International, do hereby proclaim Kiwanis Day in Fayette County, Georgia, USA.

So proclaimed this 12th day of February, 2015

CHARLES W. ODDO, Chairman






		Commissioners- Kiwanis Proclamation Agenda Request File

		Commissioners- Kiwanis Proclamation Backup








Consent Agenda #6

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Board of Commissioners Presenter(s): County Clerk Floyd Jones
Meeting Date: Thursday, February 12, 2015 Type of Request: |Consent

Wording for the Agenda:
Approval of the County Clerk's request to adopt the revised 2015 County Commission Meeting Schedule.

Background/History/Details:

Each year, the Board of Commissioners formally adopts its meeting schedule. The meeting schedule is then distributed to citizens, the
media, and to staff. The adopted meeting schedule is also added to the County's website for reference.

Typically, the months of November and December have only one meeting per month as the second Thursday of each months falls on a
nationally recognized holiday.

The 2015 Board of Commissioners' Meeting Schedule was adopted in December 2014. After its adoption, staff was informed of
Association of County Commission (ACCG) training dates that conflict with the approved Board of Commissioners' Meeting Schedule.

The attached backup provides the revised Board of Commissioners' meeting schedule that is adjusted to accommodate upcoming ACCG
training events.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?
Approval of the County Clerk's request to adopt the revised 2015 County Commission Meeting Schedule.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* No Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Not Applicable Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:




fjones

Typewritten Text

Consent Agenda #6





2015 COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING SCHEDULE

THIS SCHEDULE REFLECTS THE CURRENT MEETING FORMAT FOR MEETINGS AS FOLLOWS:

REGULAR MEETINGS ON THE 2ND AND 4TH THURSDAY OF EACH MONTH AT 7 P.M.: Agendas for these “Regular’ meetings can
include any subject but in particular, matters of interest to the general public such as public hearings on rezoning petitions,
budget discussions, and requests from County Departments that require action by the Board, etc. Thursday meetings include a
time for “Public Comment” when attendees can speak to the Board on any subject not on the meeting’s agenda. Attendees will
be permitted to speak on Agenda items as they are addressed in the meeting. Agendas are prepared and published in advance.
All sessions are open to the public and are attended by members of the Press.

Canceled meetings, special called meetings and special topic workshops are announced in accordance with requirements of
State law. *PLEASE NOTE THAT DURING THE MONTHS OF NOVEMBER AND DECEMBER, THE TYPICAL MEETING DATES ARE
OFTEN ALTERED TO ACCOMMODATE HOLIDAY SCHEDULES.

DATE TIME NOTES DATE TIME NOTES
Thursday, 7:00 Organizational Meeting Thursday, July 9 | 7:00 p.m.
p.m.
January 8
Thursday, 7:00 Thursday, July 7:00 p.m.
January 22 p.m. 23
Thursday, 7:00 XE“[E% 700 p.m.
February 12 p.m. g
Thursday, , . . Thursday, 7:00 p.m.
February 26 4:00 AVPride Event at 6:30 August 27
p.m. p.m.
Tuesday, 7:00 ACCG Training- Lifelong EEUIZ?ger 0 7:00p.m.
March 10 p.m. Learning Academy P
Thursday, 7:00 p.m.
Thursday, 7:00
March 26 o.m. September 24
Thursday, April | 7:00 Tuesday, 7:00 p.m. | ACCG Training- Legislative
9 p.m. October 6 Leadership Training
Thursday, April | 7:00 Thursday, 7:00 p.m.
23 p.m. October 22
Thursday, May | 7:00 Thursday, 7:00 p.m.
14 p.m. November 12
Thursday, May | 7:00 Thursday, No Thanksgiving Day
28 p.m. November 26 Meeting
Thursday, 7:00 Thursday, 7:00 p.m.
June 11 p.m. December 10
Thursday, 7:00 Thursday, No Christmas Eve Day
June 25 p.m. December 24 Meeting




fjones

Highlight



fjones

Highlight



fjones

Highlight



fjones

Highlight



fjones

Highlight



fjones

Highlight



fjones

Highlight





		Commissioners- Revised 2015 M...edule Agenda Request File

		Commissioners- Revised 2015 Meeting Schedule Backup








Consent Agenda #4

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Legal / Public Safety Presenter(s): Dennis Davenport / David Scarbrough
Meeting Date: Thursday, February 12, 2015 Type of Request: |Consent

Wording for the Agenda:

Approval of staff's request to adopt Ordinance 2015-02, enacting provisions pertaining to the Multifamily Residential Sprinkler Code by
designating Sections 12-139 through 12-149 of Article V of Chapter 12 as "Reserved," and by creating a new Article VI, pertaining to
"Multifamily Residential Sprinkler Code," in Chapter 12.

Background/History/Details:

On April 24, 2014, the Board of Commissioners adopted Ordinance 2014-07 enacting a new County Code entitled "The Code of Fayette
County, Georgia." This action codified 79 county ordinances that had not gone through the codification process since June 2007, and the
codification process took over one year to complete. During this process, a portion of the previous code that pertains to sprinkler
systems in multifamily buildings was removed from the County Code in error after Municode review.

Upon review by the Public Safety Department, in consultation with the County Attorney, it was determined that the portion of the code
that was erroneously left out of County Code needed to be changed and updated. (See "Exhibit A" for a red-line version of the ordinance
with recommended changes.)

Ordinance 2015-02 will return the provisions pertaining to the Multifamily Residential Sprinkler Code back into the County Code and will
adopt the proposed changes to the code. (See "Exhibit B" for a final-form document of Ordinance 2015-02.)

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Approval of staff's request to adopt Ordinance 2015-02, enacting provisions pertaining to the Multifamily Residential Sprinkler Code by
designating Sections 12-139 through 12-149 of Article V of Chapter 12 as "Reserved," and by creating a new Article VI, pertaining to
"Multifamily Residential Sprinkler Code," in Chapter 12.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* No Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Not Applicable Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:




fjones

Typewritten Text

Consent Agenda #4





Exhibit A

Sec. 12-150. Scope.

This standard deals with the design and installation of automatic sprinkler systems for protection
against fire hazards in residential occupancies up to four (4) stories in height._Residential
occupancies falling under the scope of this standard include apartment buildings, lodging and
rooming houses, residential board and care facilities, hotels, dormitories, personal care, and
residential board and care occupancies.

9 - & b

S e

Sec. 12-151. Purpose.






‘ The purpose of this standard is to provide design and installation requirements for a-sprinkler
systerman automatic fire sprinkler system to aid in the detection and control of fires in residential
occupancies and thus provide improved protection against injury, life loss, and property damage.
A sprinkler system designed and installed in accordance with this standard is expected to prevent
flashover (total involvement) in the room of fire origin, when sprinklered, and to improve the

‘ chance for occupants to escape or be evacuated.

Nothing in this standard is intended to restrict new technologies or alternate arrangements,
providing that the level of safety prescribed by the standard is not lowered.

| . . B . B B
1-3 Definitions:

Sec. 12-152. Definitionsip1).

| The following words, terms and phrases, when used in this standardarticle, shall have the
meanings ascribed to them in this section, except where the context clearly indicates a different
meaning:

Apartment building shall mean a building or portion thereof containing three (3) or more
dwelling units with independent cooking and bathroom facilities.

Automatic fire sprinkler system shall mean those systems that satisfy the standards and

definitions contained in the National Fire Protection Association, Fire Codes, specifically:

@0 NFPA 13 Standard for the Installation of Sprinkler Systems; and

2 NFPA 13R Standard for the Installation of Sprinkler Systems in Residential
Occupancies up to and including Four Stories in Height






Dormitory shall mean a building or a space in a building in which group sleeping
accommodations are provided for more than 16 persons who are not members of the same family
in one room, or a series of closely associated rooms, under joint occupancy and single
management, with or without meals, but without individual cooking facilities.

Hotel shall mean a building or group of buildings under the same management in which there are
sleeping accommodations for more than 16 persons and primarily used by transients for lodging
with or without meals.

Lodging and rooming house shall mean a building or portion thereof that does not qualify as a

one- or two-family dwelling, that provides sleeping accommodations for a total of 16 or fewer
people on a transient or permanent basis, without personal care services, with or without meals,
but without separate cooking facilities for individual occupants.






Personal care shall mean care involving responsibility for the safety of the resident while inside

the building and shall include, but not be limited to, daily awareness by management of the

resident’s functioning and whereabouts, making and reminding a resident of appointments, the

ability and readiness for intervention in the vent of a resident experiencing a crisis, supervision in

the areas of nutrition, and actual provision of transient medical care.

Residential board and care facility shall mean an occupancy used for lodging and boarding of

four (4) or more residents, not related by blood or marriage to the owners or operators, for the

purpose of providing personal care services.

Residential board and care occupancy shall mean any of the following:

(D)

Group housing arrangement for physically or mentally handicapped persons who

(2)

normally attend school in the community, attend worship in the community, or
otherwise use community facilities.

Group housing arrangement for physically or mentally handicapped persons who

3)

are undergoing training in preparation for independent living, for paid
employment, or for other normal community activities.

Group housing arrangement for the elderly that provides personal care services

“4)

but that does not provide nursing care.

Facilities for social rehabilitation, alcoholism, drug abuse, or mental health

()

problems that contain a group housing arrangement and that provide personal care
services but do not provide acute care.

Assisted living facilities.

Other group housing arrangements that provide personal care services but not

nursing care.






Residential occupancy shall mean any building that satisfies the definitions contained herein for
apartment building, lodging and rooming house, residential board and care facility, hotel,
dormitory, personal care, and/or residential board and care occupancy.

Sec. 12-153. !Requirements\[Pz].

(a) Buildings which are included within the definitions of section 12-152 as residential
occupancies shall provide and be protected by a fire sprinkler system in accordance with NFPA
13 or NFPA 13R.

(b) The owner or occupant of any building shall be responsible for having the system
inspected and tested in accordance with NFPA 25 Standard for the Inspection, Testing, and
Maintenance of Water-Based Fire Protection Systems, 2011 Edition.






(©) No person shall shut off, disable, or disarm any automatic fire sprinkler system except for
the following purposes:

(D In order to perform required or necessary service or maintenance to such system.
Any such maintenance may be conducted after notice has been given to the fire

department.

2) In the event of accidental damage to the system that causes undo water flow.

(d) In the event that a fire sprinkler system must stay off for an extended time due to repair or
maintenance a fire watch may be required during that period. If required the fire watch is to
remain in effect until such time that the system is returned to its full capacity.

(e) Records of all system inspections, tests and maintenance required by the soverning NFPA
standard for the systems listed below shall be maintained on the premises for a minimum of two

years.

















































































Exhibit B

STATE OF GEORGIA
FAYETTE COUNTY
ORDINANCE
NO. 2015-02

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CODE OF ORDINANCES FOR
FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA; TO ENACT PROVISIONS PERTAINING TO THE
MULTIFAMILY RESIDENTIAL SPRINKLER CODE; TO REPEAL CONFLICTING
ORDINANCES; TO PROVIDE FOR SEVERABILITY; TO PROMOTE THE PUBLIC
HEALTH, SAFETY AND WELFARE, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF FAYETTE
COUNTY AND IT IS HEREBY ENACTED PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF
THE SAME THAT THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF FAYETTE COUNTY AS IT
PERTAINS TO FIRE PREVENTION AND PROTECTION (CHAPTER 12), BE

AMENDED AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. By designating Sections 12-139 through 12-149 of Article V of Chapter 12 as
“Reserved”, and by creating a new Article VI, pertaining to “Multifamily
Residential Sprinkler Code”, in Chapter 12, to be numbered and read as
follows:
ARTICLE VI. MULTIFAMILY RESIDENTIAL SPRINKLER CODE.
Sec. 12-150. Scope.
This standard deals with the design and installation of automatic sprinkler

systems for protection against fire hazards in residential occupancies up to four (4)

1





stories in height. Residential occupancies falling under the scope of this standard
include apartment buildings, lodging and rooming houses, residential board and care
facilities, hotels, dormitories, personal care, and residential board and care

occupancies.

Sec. 12-151. Purpose.

The purpose of this standard is to provide design and installation requirements
for an automatic fire sprinkler system to aid in the detection and control of fires in
residential occupancies and thus provide improved protection against injury, life loss,
and property damage. A sprinkler system designed and installed in accordance with
this standard is expected to prevent flashover (total involvement) in the room of fire
origin, when sprinklered, and to improve the chance for occupants to escape or be
evacuated. Nothing in this standard is intended to restrict new technologies or
alternate arrangements, providing that the level of safety prescribed by the standard is

not lowered.

Sec. 12-152. Definitions.

The following words, terms, and phrases, when used in this article, shall have
the meanings ascribed to them in this section, except where the context clearly
indicates a different meaning:

Apartment building shall mean a building or portion thereof containing three
(3) or more dwelling units with independent cooking and bathroom facilities.

Automatic fire sprinkler system shall mean those systems that satisfy the





standards and definitions contained in the National Fire Protection Association, Fire
Codes, specifically:
(1) NFPA 13 Standard for the Installation of Sprinkler Systems; and
2) NFPA 13R Standard for the Installation of Sprinkler Systems in
Residential Occupancies up to and including Four Stories in Height

Dormitory shall mean a building or a space in a building in which group
sleeping accommodations are provided for more than 16 persons who are not members
of the same family in one room, or a series of closely associated rooms, under joint
occupancy and single management, with or without meals, but without individual
cooking facilities.

Hotel shall mean a building or group of buildings under the same management
in which there are sleeping accommodations for more than 16 persons and primarily
used by transients for lodging with or without meals.

Lodging and rooming house shall mean a building or portion thereof that does
not qualify as a one- or two-family dwelling, that provides sleeping accommodations
for a total of 16 or fewer people on a transient or permanent basis, without personal
care services, with or without meals, but without separate cooking facilities for
individual occupants.

Personal care shall mean care involving responsibility for the safety of the
resident while inside the building and shall include, but not be limited to, daily
awareness by management of the resident’s functioning and whereabouts, making and
reminding a resident of appointments, the ability and readiness for intervention in the

vent of a resident experiencing a crisis, supervision in the areas of nutrition, and actual





provision of transient medical care.

Residential board and care facility shall mean an occupancy used for lodging

and boarding of four (4) or more residents, not related by blood or marriage to the

owners or operators, for the purpose of providing personal care services.

Residential board and care occupancy shall mean any of the following:

ey

2)

3)

“)

&)
(6)

Group housing arrangement for physically or mentally handicapped
persons who normally attend school in the community, attend worship
in the community, or otherwise use community facilities.

Group housing arrangement for physically or mentally handicapped
persons who are undergoing training in preparation for independent
living, for paid employment, or for other normal community activities.
Group housing arrangement for the elderly that provides personal care
services but that does not provide nursing care.

Facilities for social rehabilitation, alcoholism, drug abuse, or mental
health problems that contain a group housing arrangement and that
provide personal care services but do not provide acute care.

Assisted living facilities.

Other group housing arrangements that provide personal care services

but not nursing care.

Residential occupancy shall mean any building that satisfies the definitions

contained herein for apartment building, lodging and rooming house, residential board

and care facility, hotel, dormitory, personal care, and/or residential board and care

occupancy.





Sec. 12-153. Requirements.

(a) Buildings which are included within the definitions of section 12-152 as
residential occupancies shall provide and be protected by a fire sprinkler system in
accordance with NFPA 13 or NFPA 13R.

(b) The owner or occupant of any building shall be responsible for having the
system inspected and tested in accordance with NFPA 25 Standard for the Inspection,
Testing, and Maintenance of Water-Based Fire Protection Systems, 2011 Edition.

(©) No person shall shut off, disable, or disarm any automatic fire sprinkler system
except for the following purposes:

(1) In order to perform required or necessary service or maintenance to
such system. Any such maintenance may be conducted after notice has
been given to the fire department.

2) In the event of accidental damage to the system that causes undo water
flow.

(d) In the event that a fire sprinkler system must stay off for an extended time due
to repair or maintenance a fire watch may be required during that period. If required
the fire watch is to remain in effect until such time that the system is returned to its
full capacity.

(e) Records of all system inspections, tests and maintenance required by the
governing NFPA standard for the systems listed below shall be maintained on the

premises for a minimum of two years.

Section 2. This ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its adoption by the

5





Section 3.

Section 4.

Board of Commissioners for Fayette County.

All other ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are

hereby repealed.

In any event any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this
Ordinance shall be declared or adjudged invalid or unconstitutional, such
adjudication shall in no manner affect other sections, subsections, sentences,
clauses or phrases of this Ordinance, which shall remain in full force and effect
as if the section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase so declared or adjudged
invalid or unconstitutional were not a part thereof. The Board of
Commissioners hereby declares that it would have passed the remaining parts
of this Ordinance if it had known that such part or parts hereof would be

declared or adjudged invalid or unconstitutional.

SO ENACTED this day of , 2015.

(SEAL)

ATTEST:

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
FAYETTE COUNTY

By:
Charles Oddo, Chairman






Floyd Jones, County Clerk

Approved as to form:

County Attorney





		Legal- Ordinance 2015-02 Agenda Request File

		Legal- Ordinance 2015-02 Backup








Consent Agenda #5

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Water System Presenter(s): Water System Director Lee Pope
Meeting Date: Thursday, February 12, 2015 Type of Request: |Consent

Wording for the Agenda:

Approval of the Water Committee's recommendation to approve funding, in the amount of $1,300,000, for the State Route 54 East
waterline relocation due to the Department of Transportation's road widening project.

Background/History/Details:

The Georgia Department of Transportation has notified Fayette County of its plans to widen State Route 54 East from McDonough Road
to Tara Boulevard. This widening project will require Fayette County to move its waterlines along the State Route 54 Right-of-Way from
McDonough Road to the Fayette County / Clayton County border. The estimated cost for this project, based on the current waterline
extension vendor's pricing, is $1,300,000. The estimated cost is an aggregate of the base $1,172,285 cost for the project plus 11% for
unforeseen situations that may arise. Examples of unforeseen situations include rocks, unsuitable soils, and/or stormwater or utility
conflicts.

The widening project is currently scheduled for the February 2015 Letting.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Approval of the Water Committee's recommendation to allocate $1,300,000 from the Water System Renewal and Extension Fund and
create a Capital Project for the State Route 54 East waterline relocation project.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Funding is available from the Water System Renewal and Extension Fund for this Capital Project.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Yes Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:

The establishment of the Capital Project for the State Route 54 East waterline relocation project will satisfy GDOT's request that funding
is available and allow this project to be included in their proposed February bid letting.




fjones

Typewritten Text

Consent Agenda #5





FINAL FIELD PLAN REVIEW INSPECTION REPORT

Pl No.: 721440-, Clayton & Fayette County
PROJECT NUMBER: STP00-0164-01(029)

Widening — SR 54 from McDonough Rd/Fayette NE to SR 3/US 41/Clayton

INSPECTION DATE: October 1 & 2, 2014
REPORT DATE: October 6, 2014

This inspection was requested by Albert V. Shelby, Ill, State Program Delivery Engineer. The Project
Manager is Merishia Robinson.

The plans were prepared by the Office of Roadway Design.

The report was prepared by Michelle Pate, Design Review Engineer Il, and accepted by Lisa L. Myers,
State Project Review Engineer, Office of Engineering Services.

The NEPA document was approved on May 2, 2011.
This report is being distributed via E-mail.

The Inspection Plans were reviewed in the College Park Area Engineer’'s office prior to the site
inspection.

The PFPR was conducted October 1, 2009 and responses received November 2, 2009. The complete
FFPR submittal package was received by the Office of Engineering Services on September 3, 2014. This
project is currently scheduled for the February 2015 Letting.

All comments marked with an arrow symbol (=) should be addressed with a written response by
the Project Manager. As per Plan Development Process, responses to all comments will be written
in complete sentences and will clearly state the action taken to address the comment. If a
comment requests a specific action and the Project Manager determines that no action or a
different action will be taken, the response should clearly explain the Project Manager’s decision.
All responses shall be submitted in Word format (a pdf of the document will not be accepted.)

Projects Let to construction after July 1, 2013 will require the use of the 2011 AASHTO “GREEN
BOOK”, GDOT Design Manual, 2011 Roadside Design Guide, 2012 Guide for the Development of
Bicycle Facilities and the 2001 Georgia Standard Specifications. Projects Let to Construction after
October 2013 will require the use of the 2013 Georgia Standard Specifications. Please revise all
notes that make reference to previous GDOT Design Manuals and Specifications. Any
substandard features that cannot be complied with due to project restraints will require the
submission of a design exception/variance to the State Design Policy and Support Engineer.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

The proposed project consists of the widening of SR 54 (Fayetteville Road) from just north of McDonough
Road in Fayette County to US 19/41/SR 3/Tara Boulevard in Clayton County. The existing two-lane will
be widened to a 4-lane roadway with a 24 —foot raised median and 4-foot bike lanes. Curb and gutter will
be provided on both sides of the roadway with a 5-foot sidewalk on each side of the roadway. Curb cuts
will be provided at all existing driveways. The existing bridges over Morning Creek, Camp Creek, and Flint
River will be widened. The proposed roadway construction will follow the alignment of the existing
roadway for the majority of the project. To correct substandard horizontal curves, approximately 0.43
miles of roadway will be relocated approximately 300 feet to the south approaching US 19/41/SR 3/Tara
Boulevard. The roadway will remain open to traffic during construction. The total project length is
approximately 5.367 miles. The project has a management let date of February 2015.

Revised 05/07/14





Cost Estimate for Hwy 54 East WL Relocation

NN 2 4 a4 a4
ONRDIN2OOONONODARON 2O O©O®NOOTA~WN

Description
Mobilization

24" Ductile Iron Pipe
10" Ductile Iron Pipe

8" Ductile Iron Pipe
Ductile Iron Fittings

Fire Hydrant Assembly
16" Steel Casing - B&J
14" Steel Casing - B&J
10" Gate valve

8" Gate valve

Clearing

Ditch Check Dams
Mulch Mat slope protection
Silt Fence

Concrete thrust blocking
Short side service tie-in
Longside service tie-in
Backhoe

Rubber tire loader
5-man crew

3-man crew

Bridge Crossing
Grassing

Water Meters

Valve Markers
Unsuitable Materials

2" Steel Casing (services)
Removal of existing WL

Quantity Units
1 EA
300 LF
8500 LF
2800 LF
5 TN
17 EA
400 LF
600 LF
17 EA
10 EA
5 AC
100 EA
9000 SY
10000 LF
50 CY
5 EA
8 EA
112 HR
112 HR
80 HR
22 HR
240 LF
7 AC
20 EA
27 EA
500 CY
1500 LF
11000 LF

Hwy 54 East WL Relocation

Unit
$2,000.00
$125.00
$32.00
$26.00
$7,000.00
$2,900.00
$220.00
$200.00
$1,700.00
$1,200.00
$1,400.00
$50.00
$1.75
$3.00
$160.00
$550.00
$900.00
$105.00
$85.00
$165.00
$99.00
$500.00
$3,500.00
$500.00
$200.00
$20.00
$5.00
$15.00

Sub-Total:

Misc & Contingency 10%-+/-:

Total:

Total
$2,000.00
$37,500.00
$272,000.00
$72,800.00
$35,000.00
$49,300.00
$88,000.00
$120,000.00
$28,900.00
$12,000.00
$7,000.00
$5,000.00
$15,750.00
$30,000.00
$8,000.00
$2,750.00
$7,200.00
$11,760.00
$9,520.00
$13,200.00
$2,178.00
$120,000.00
$24,500.00
$10,000.00
$5,400.00
$10,000.00
$7,500.00
$165.000.00

$1,172,258.00
$127.742.00
$1,300,000.00






		Water System- Highway 54 East Agenda Request File

		Water System- Highway 54 East Backup

		SKM_C554e15020416130

		Water System- Highway 54 East Backup









